o

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, JULY 18,2024 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"? FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of June 20, 2024
e Motion/Second

3. Review Financial Updates
¢ Financial Statements — June 2024
¢ Finance Dashboard — June 2024
e Supplemental Payments — June 2024
e DHLP - SBHCD Loan

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Letitia Bradford, M.D. Professional Services
Agreement
e Report
o Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

5. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

6. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 15,2024 at 4:30 p.m.



a

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing
on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee,

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



a

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

July 18, 2024

“Pre-Audit”

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending June 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,684,879 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $810,376. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $874,503.

YTD as of June 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $15,511,128 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $2,117,148. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $13,393,980.

Acute discharges were 187 for the month, under budget by 27 discharges or 13%. The ADC was 18.87
compared to a budget of 19.39. The ALOS was 3.03. The acute I/P gross revenue exceeded budget by
$81,631 while O/P services gross revenue was $1.28 million or 5% under budget. ER I/P visits were
133 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 139 visits or 7%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated
3,359 (includes 553 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 895 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue was slightly budget by $6,822.

Operating Expenses were under budget by $219,760 due mainly to negative variances in: Registry of
$278,139 and Purchase Services of $187,664 being off-set by positive variances in Employee Benefits
of $479,610 and Salary and Wages of $156,089.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $89,613 due mainly to donations offsetting legal fees
associated with the 2013/2021 revenue bonds related to the DHLP subordination agreement which
included U.S. Bank.

The SNFs ADC was 81.57 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is ($87,587) compared to a budget of
$208,414. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $3,011,724 exceeding its budget by $376,315.

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

211 Sunset Drive » Holllster, CA 95023 » (831) 637-5711 s www.hazelhawkins.com —



%085
%IT0 ADY 5509 J0 % dx3 Aey)- %ST'T
(T0022) 128pnq (12A0) Jopun Juy
%85°0- (e Jrans]
8168y lenoy dxz Aapeyd QLA
L16LSY 138png dx3 Aeyd Q1A %C8'T ¥92°670°8
%ETT 81067
%C8'T %S9°C %0C %I'T %L0 %0°€ %S0T %ST'T %E6'T %E0°C %0S'T %EST %L0°T
¥92'670'8 15¢°TZ6 SST0LL 8E9CTY 944592 962'980°T T66°9LL 666'STY T/%'S69 STO“TSL VIS'EVS 619°€99 60STTL
OTT'ST6 TIY 106°T2T'LE 0S8'TET'BE ¥£8°989°LE 8PL'6SSLE 688'7€7'9¢ T8E'€L8LE 8€T'86T'LE 9897009¢ £9€'T90°LE YE6TST9E 6L1'60€°9€ £SL'T8E'VE
%CE'T %ET'T %ET'T %CTT %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T %CTT %CT'T %CT'T %CT'T
Tr8T06'Y sy oLTOVY 786E0y 8LETTY S/6'8SE 0£8'68€ 0£6°L0Y £€66'20Y 979'16€ YTZ'E6E €TV TEY 688'6CY
TZ0°609'9et 189°9/8'8€ 060116 00Z°916°SE TEVTSL'9E 0T0°090°TE S9E1S8'VE T8L'G8E'9E £97°0£8'SE LEL'666'VE €50°6v0°SE Z18'891°8€ £659°9€7'8€
B0l unf Aepy 1dy FE qo4 uef J3Q AON PO dag Sny Inf

1834 JOM WOy (Ju]) 3SE31I3Q JO I
NUDADY S50 JO JUdIIAd Jed) JoLd
193pnq (12A0) Japun unowy

dx3 ag QLA [endy
dx3 Gg Q1A pasespng

anuaAay ssol9 Jo Juddsad e se dx3 g
asuadxg 193Q peg [endy

SNUBARY SSOID [BNPY

ANUBARY SS0JD Jo Juaoiad e se dxg ag
asuadx3 19aq peg pa199png

SNUDAY $5049 pa1a3png

20T ‘0€ Sunf Sulpu3 Jes\ ay3 Jod

asuadxg 192q ped
|eMdsoH [eLIOWRIN SURjMeH [9zeH



(508°025'€) (€98) YLZ'6ET'ET (SE8°9E€S ' T) 6EV ' POL'TT (PET P9V 'C) Sat 168 98L TZ6'90S I8 '162'T {SSOT) HWOONI ONIIWJYEdO LAN
§76'05T°€9T (2) (168°95L°2) 6T9°0T9 'SPT 8ZL'ES8'ZHT TLE'BIT'6T 0 (9L8°€%) ¥LZ'980°CT 86€°0%0'ZT SEISNIAXHI TYIOL
LOL'%0T'S z 0€£0 90T PT6°9ST’S ¥%6°C9C'S 6L5'LEE T 002 'S¥ $80°€2% S8 '89% YFHIO
016°9LS &S 8€¥ ' 8LT 000'S0€ 8E¥ ' €8% €SL'20€ (8L) (09L'6T) 9I%'ST 959°S ISTAALNT
60T 'T06 € T 869°'8¢ LOE‘678 E S00°8L8°€E 006 ‘vZE 0 (918) €LL'0TE LS6'6TE INOWY ¥ NOILWIDTIAIA
597 '€08°T L £€59°20T ETT'TLS'T 99L°€L9°T s%2’82T € 9vE ‘% 62 '0€T 0¥9'%ET TELNIS
LIS 9LL'FT S £%Z €69 6Z%'2T6°2T ZL9S09'ET $29'282°T 9T 9EBELT 00%'850°T 9€z'Z€T'T SEIIANES QISYHIAN
78%'BLB CT (oT) (TOL’86E°T) 698°€8C°%T 89T1°S88°ZT (LET'Z6%) (8) (956 °Z0T} 919‘2eT’T 099°6TT'T SEITAANS
LLS'Z8% 0T (T) (08Z'TLT) 0%0'0€ES ‘6T T9L'8SE'6T S¥PLOL'T 4 109°T 095°209°'T T9T'%09°1T SEII TYNOISSTIOUA
66Z'80L TY (ST} (S8%'ZT% %) LSP'SS% 62 ZL6'C¥0 ST TSL'T%0°0T (€2) (ST9'655) Z86°'%97'C L9€°S06'T SIIJENEE FFROTAWH
682 LICT'Y 68 LOZ'6ET’'T T00'00% ‘T 80Z'6E€S'% T0L'8%T 1544 828°'Z8C 000°002 878’287 AYLSIOFA
0LS'TO08’LS 0 (¥69°'22) 68% 971’95 S6L'€TT’'9S 0TS '9e%’S € 657 'TET 8%T'9€9'% L09'LIL'F SHOVM I SHIAVIVS
:5ISNEIXE ONIIVYIdO
0ZT'0EL’'EST L €8€ ‘28701 $8L'SLO ' ¥PT L9T'8SS #ST 8ET %08 9T £} Y10 T¥L S6T'165°2T 60Z'TEE'ET IONFARY ONIIVIHd0 LAN
08Z‘60€°'8T T 08018 9866869 990°TL0 L €ZE'8TY'? T zz8'9 505°Z8S LZE’'68S FONIATY ONILVIHIO ¥HHLO
0¥8'02¥% ' TvT 8 €0E'TOV 0T 86L 'S80 °LET TOT'L8%'LYPT ST8'S8E'TT - €6T 'FEL 069°800°2T €88°Z%L'ZT HONAATY INIIIWd LEN
£EY 067692 (1) (TES'26T'2) £22'€25'662 ZOL'0EE’LET 109°2c9'0T (8) (Tev'L6T T) 166°.98°'9Z 0L5'0L9°'%T ANNFATS WOdd SNOIIDAGHd TYLIOL
(oLs’0%) (TL) (029'L0T) L9L'TST L¥T %% (T%0°'8%) T 168°'T 68S ‘€T 08%'ST MOTTY TYAIDVALNOD SAEd\LSITYLIdSOH
86%'¥TF'S¥ L 9L6'8Z% '€ €28 1996V 66L'0L0 €S €0T'6€5'¥ (z) (9%9'99) TZL'6LY 'V SLO'ETY'® SINTWLSACAY ANV STYALOVELNOD JIHLO
65867 9 T00'LE LT6'LSY 816 '98% zzs'vs (LT} (626'9) 8Z0'T¥ 660°'%E MIVD ALIAVHD
ST6'LOL 'Y 9 ZTYLTIT'E T98 ‘106 % €92°620'8 TPT'TLY 0TT 018 €87 %% ‘BEY 1SZ°'2Z6 ISNIdXZE 1EId aVH
0T9°€05°20T  (T) (00T'9%9'T) 68E°T90 61T 06Z'STH LTT ¥9¥'89L L (TT) (69%'€02'T) ZES'EYL'OT €90°'0%5°6 SHONYMOTTY TYALOVALNOD T¥D-IAHW
0ZT’9S¥%'9TT (9) (102220 L) 98% '80€'STT SBZ'982°8TT TIP'LES 'L (ET) (6L0'90%'T) 0B9'TST'TT Z09°SvL’'6 SEINYMOTTIVY TYALDVALNOD HIVOITEW
THONIATI WOdd SNOILIDAdIa
€LZTTI6 0T z zZ8L'80Z°8 120’609 '9¢€% €08 'LT8 '¥P¥ ST% ‘800 €€ (%) (62Z'€9%'T) 189'9L8°8¢E TSTETY LE HONIATY INAIIVd SSO¥D TYIOL
S9Z°'129°082 T S0L'0SE’EE 890 °'95% ‘%6C €LL'908°LZE 9% ' LSS T (s) (PE0‘9LT'T) €LT'STT LT 6£Z'6€8'ST ANNAATY INIILYAINO SSO0¥D TYIOL
928 9%9 8T SZ6TET $96'¥eL 068’958 0€EB’'SY 8€ 0ss‘zz ¥Z%’'6S vL6'18 HONAATY d\O SAEd\LSITYLIdSOH
6E% 'FLE'6LT T 6LL'BTIT'EE £0T'TEL €E6T 788°6%6'9Z¢ SE9'TIS VT (s) (S85°862°T) 6%8°550°LT §9Z’LSL’ST HOANIATY INIIINVALNO AYVITIONY
800 '06Z‘0€T (81) (€26 'T#T’ST) £56 '2ST'CHT 0€0‘TTO'LIT TS6°0S%°8 (2) (P61 'L8T) 80% ‘T9L'TT $TC %45 TT HANAATY INFIIVANI SSOYD TYLOL
0LE'ZEO'T (6) (29Z'L02) z90'€S2'T 008°S5%0°Z vSE’'8TT €T £68°€C 8L9"¥8T TLS 80T FNNFATY d\I SAIJ\LSITYLIISOH
LLY'T¥9°9S (6T) (985926 'TT) 90Z'L60'T9 0Z9°ZLT'0S B0B'STS’E S SST'692 6TZ'09T'S YLE'62Z%'S FANFATY INIIIWANT XIWITIONY
00Z°'S2ZL'%T 0 866°T 000°50L'%T 866 'LOL DT 0sL'eIT’e (6) (0L8'€8T) 000°S20°'C 0ET'T#8°T FNNIATT ANILNOA NS
796°'688°9% (s2) (ZLO'ETO'ET) SB9'LE0ES €T9°%80°'0% 6€0'%69'C (¢) (ZLE'962) TIS'T6€'% 6ET'S60'F HONIARE ENIINOY IINDY
PEAANIATY INIILYd SSOUD
€Z/0€/90 EONVINYA HONVIEYA ¥Z/0£/90 %Z/0€/90 €2/0€/90 FONVYIIVA FONYITVA ¥2/0€/90 ¥2/0€/90
A ¥oT¥d LNADWA DEN/S04 IIoang TYOLOY 4 ¥ordd LINADYAA 92N/S0d Lasang TIOIDY
............................ HLYA-OL-YYAK---=~--=============c=—--——====-| |====--==-m--—e--------------HINOW INEWH0D--------=-=-==--=-=-—==--------<
¥Z2/0£/90 goryad Jod
£20S6 YO ‘WALSITIOR
@ENIGWHOD - TYII4SOH TYINOWAR SNIMMVE TAZVH

T 39¥d

WIOVIIAS *I9sq
0%9T ® ¥Z/ZT/L0 *93eaA




31270 $€6°28S $L5°8 v T $%0°0T $(ST°0T) 2S5E°96 $0Z°9 6979 $99°2T NIDYWW (SSOT) SNTddNS LaN
2(0zZ°2) $(98°0T8) £¥9°8 3(L0°T) $LS°L $£(99°%1) 2L970%T $99°S 2€0° % 16976 NIDYYW ONILV¥EIO
$9T°2 3$89°6€C 325°8 $55°€ L0721 %(8%°6) $69°LL 32579 30%°8 $26 %1 NIDYYW YaIdd
SOE‘TSP’'E § $0% 992 £€6Z'SES'ET § STT’6TTL’'S § B80%‘'%59°8T § (L6T’'Z6S'T) § 1RSI 8B z66°'1€6 $ 8¥z'LS0’T § 0%T'686'T S vaIea
ssmm  w=s===== R — m———ccssaws —e——cs—ctsss  smss=—=——= sssssssSSS==  Cosssassssss  Sooossaumuwws
Z¥8’'62¢€ €€9 086 '€E6E ‘€T 8%T LIT T 8ZT 'TIS’ST (ZL0’'S0L'T) 80T €0S’'PL8 9LE'OTS 6L8'989'T (SS0T) SNId¥NsS IaN
L%9°058°¢€ 4 90L'%ST €86°TS9 '€ 689°908°¢ Z9T'6SL 0t €19°69 S5 €0€ 890 '€6€ (ISNIAXE) /FONEATE ONIIVIHEIO-NON TYLOL
] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 SNOTINETALNOD NOLLVIOEWTIOD
£26 86€E°9 0 86€'9 (95%'2) L03'0T 0 L09'0T TWOONI INAWLSIANIT
(E€9'€TS) o€ (TT9’'2TT) (¥99'2LE) (5L2's8%) (0LT6S) 01Z ($0€°8S) (99L'LT) (0L0’98) ASNAIXE ¥IIO-NON YTHIO
{998 °'¥82) 44 99T ‘0% 9TT 99T 82902 9T6 ‘€T 4 S8% €¥8°¢T 8ZE ‘9T ANNIATY JId0-NON YTHLO
(0LS'%98) 0 (1) (259 '%28) (€59'¥28) (8%0°'2ZL) 0 0 (TeL'89) (TZL'89) ISNIIXT\INNZATY INI ANOH 0D
6%8'LST'T 0 (€) 989°'%¥%0'C £59°%%0°C EFZ EVE 0 0 88€'0LT 8BE'0OLT SEAXYI dO¥d aNO€ 0D
SES‘689°CT 0 S L25'89%'C TES'BIYV’'T 0L¥'¥ES 0 0 TIL'S0T TTL 502 TONFATS XYL AL¥EJOd
IT¥ 'S99 0T zsL'0ze 000°0LT T5L'06€E 802'T 89€'T SZ8'9ET 000'0T SZ8'9%T SNOIINNOAQ
: ASNIIXE\ INNFATS ONILVIHIO-NON
€2/0€/90 EDNVI¥VYA HONYITAYA ¥Z/0€/90 ¥Z/0€/90 €Z/0€/90 HDONVINVA EDNYIAVA $Z/0€/90 $2/0€/90
dX IOTEA INADEA DAN/S0d 1asang THAIOY Ax WOTIL INEDYE DAN/Sod 1Ioang TYALOY
........ B B - F e | |===m=mmmmmmmmm e emooo oo -HINOW INEEOD---------------------==-==-==----
$2/0€/90 @OI¥Ad O
€2056 WO ‘¥HLSITIOH
QENIEHOD - TYLIASOH TYINOWEW SNINMYH THZVE

¢ @ov¥d

WEAVIIAS <I9s0
0%9T ® ¥¢/2T/L0 :23BQ




(€EE6'€ELL L) (T€€) 596°298'C1 (TZ0'€88°'€) Pv6'6L6'8 (9£7'€€9°T) SEE T68°080°T 9LT €TE L30°'%0% T (SSOT) TWODNI ONILWNHAO LAN
YYYCER TFT (z) (6B€'9SE'C) 8Z¥ '0EE’PCT 070 ¥L6°TCT 89 '¥2S LT {2) (09L'61T} SE6'0EE ‘0T SLT'TIT 0T SASNEAXE TYIOL
6€8 €87 ¥ 14 Z0L'SST 9L9‘69% ‘% 8LE'SZY 'Y 6SL'6SE T 96 °ZS BPL 99E 80L 6TV YIHLO
0T6°9LS €S 8EV BLT 000'S0€ 8EV'EBY €5L°20€ (8¢) (09L'6T) 9T¥%’se 959°S LSTILINT
0EL'LTF’E iE LLY 6T 0P8'SLE’E LIS'S0% € 885982 0 (00%) 0zZE’'T8T 0Z6'08Z IJOWY ¥ NOILYIDHIAHEQ
002 Z6L'T L T69°00T 669°855'T 06£°659°T ssT LTt € L98'€ 697’621 9ET'E€T TILNEY
TYL'ZEY'ET 8 ¥8T'€€6 889°€¥9 1T zL8'9LS°2T TES'L6T'T 0z %99 'L8T 90% ‘756 0LO'ZTFT'T SEOIANES qISYHOUND
86%'2¢8°TT (TT) (£50°19%°T) 998 LTZ €T L08'9SL'TT (ELL'®LS) (8) (€9Z’88) 90€'FET'T E%0°9%0 T SHITdANS
TLT'SSv’0e [§9] (I9L'69T) T00'20S‘6T TPZ'TEE’6T 656'%0L'T 0 LzL't $2Z'008'T TS6°T09'T SEEd TYNOISSHIOUd
689'06€ 7€ (91) (zzo'seEL’'€) vz8'1TZ'€T Z0B'9LY 6T 9€8°'8¥%%’6 (s2) {0T9'6L%) 607 °L¥6'T 66L°L9%'T SLIJINAE HHAOTINI
ZES'LO6'E SoT 899°960°'C T00°%00°T 699°00T % Z66°07T L9T 6€ET'BLT 000'L9T 6ET'STH AALSIDTA
€E0"EE6°9F (T) (806 '¥8%) SE8'TH0 'S¥ LT6°'9S8S %% 8L TSS ¥ (%) {680 '9ST) 1%8°'%ZL’€E ZGL'895'¢€ SAOYM 3 SATAVIVS
:SESNAGXE ONILVHHAI0
TIS'8S9 "E€T 6 LLS'90S°0T L0% L% '0CT 786 ‘€56 '0ET L¥T'T68°FT g TET ‘198 ITT'%S9 70T THC'SIS'TT IONFARY ONIIYEEJO ELODV LEN
08Z°60€°8T T 080°T8 986 ‘686’9 990°TL0’L €2E'8TH' Y T zz8'9 505°28S LTE'68S ANNIATI DNIIVEEAO ITHIO
1€2'6%€'STT 6 L6%'STH 0T TTH’LSTETT 816 ‘288 '€CT $26'TLY 0T [ 0TE ¥S8 909°'TLO ‘0T 916 'S26 0T SNNAATSY INHIIVd ZLADY LIN
ZS¥'8TT'99¢C (1) (0T6'LTIT'T) S80‘9€0 %62 SLT'8T9'262 80L'€ELD 0T (8) (€ETL’'8%0'2) 630 '9T%'92 9S€’LIE‘%C HNONFARY WO¥d SNOIIONJEA FLOOY TYLOL
(0L5°0%) (TL} (0T3'L0T) L9L'TST LYT'¥¥ (T%0'8%) 1 168°T 685 €T 08%'ST MOTTY TYNIDVEINOD SAId\ILSITYIIISOH
T60'9€9 9% g %09 'C¥8'¢€ £€92°'158°'8% L98°'€69°2S 869 ‘€ES P 0 (9zT'0T) 26 %1%’ % 96L°'%0% ¥ SINAWLSACAY ANV STYALOVILNOD ITHIO
S6L'9CF s 66Z°€C LI6'LSY 9TC'18% s9s’'zs (LT) (626'9) 820'T¥ 660'%E IO ALI¥VED
STL'LLY'® oL LTS'SPE’E T%8°T8L ¥ 8G€'LZT’'8 8LS'66% LTIT 6€0°00S %% '82% 08¥’'8z6 ESNEZIX"E 1E3d avd
T0Z'ZBO €0T ) (6ST’'9ST’2) L¥9'ZBLLIT 98%°929°'STT 068°'S29'L (TT) (025L8T'T) 9TL'8E9'0T 96T'1IS¥’6 SHDNYMOTTY TYALOVALNOD TYO-ICHW
0TZ'¥ES"ETT (S) (z95'59€'9) 059°0T0’Z2T 860°9¥9‘STT LTO'0T% L (2T) (690°9%€°T) PLE'6LBOT SOE'EES’6 SHONYMOTTY TYALDOVILNOD FAVIIIW
{ELADVY AONIATI WO¥d SNOIIONAIA
€89'L97'T8¢€ z L8S°L00’'6 905 '€E6% ' LOF €60 'T0S'9T¥ ZE9’9%5'0¢€ (€) ($0%'96T°T) SL9'L8F'9E TLZ'€6T°SE FNNEATY INFILVd HLADOV SS0¥D 'TYLOL
§92'TZ9'08C T SOL'0SE’EE 890°'9S5¥% ' ¥6¢C €LL'908'LTE ¥9% /LSS ’'FEC (s) ($€0'9LZ'T) €LT'STIT LT 6£2°6€£8°'SZ HOANFATY INIIIVALNO SSO¥D TYLIOL
928 ‘9%3 8T SZ6'TET S96 ‘¥TL 068°958 0€8°S% 8¢ 0s5°2Z TP '6S 6’18 HONIATY d\O LSITYLIdSOH
6€% VL6 6LT T 6LL'BTT EE €0T'TEL E6T z88'6%6'9Z€ S€9°TTIS'vT (s) (S85'8B6Z'T) 6¥8°550°LT S9Z’LSL'ST HONFAFY INZIIWAINO AMYITIONY
8T%'9%8 00T (ze) (LTT'€PE’%T) 8€FLEOETT TCe'v69°'88 89T7°686°'S T T€9'18 20 'TLE'6 €E0 PSP 6 FNNFARY INAILVANI SSO¥9D TYLOL
OLE'TED'T (6) (z9z'L02) z90’€sz’e Q0B ‘S¥0°Z PSE'STT €T €68°¢€T 8L9'%8T TL5'80T FNNIATY d\I ISITYLIIJISOH
980 '%Z6 ‘19 (6T) (98L'C2T'TT) 169°989°LS 806 '€95'9% BLL'SLT'E L O0TT %SE £€TT'96L'¥ €CE'OST'S HONIATY INIIIVANT XIVTTIONY
796688 '9% (s2) (ZLOETOET) 589'L60'€S €19 '580°'0% 6€E0'769°Z (L) (ZL€'967) TIS'16€°¥ 6ET'S60°Y HONZATY INIIOOY
THONIATY INFILVd SSO¥D
£2/0€/90 FONVIAVA HDNVINVA %Z/0€/90 ¥Z/0€/90 €2/0€/90 HONVIEVA TONVIAVA %Z/0€/90 »2/0€/90
¥R ¥OI¥E INADYAS DEN/SO4 135A0g TIOIOY ™K Jordd INEDEL 9aN/s0d lasang TYOIDV
............................ TIVA-OL-MVHR---------=--=-------==—==————| | emmmm e o= -HINOW INEMUOD---=~=-=-=----------------------

ALITIDO¥A ALOOV

$Z/0£/90 QOI¥Ed ¥od
€20S6 VO ‘WALSITIOH
TYIIGSOH TVINOWAW SNIMMVH THZVE

T d9%d

YIOVIIAS
6€9T @ %T/TT/LO

sx9sn
:a3eq




s=s=smawss

szsssssssnss

N AR P e

ALITIOVE ALOOV -

$Z2/0€/90 QOTYAL ¥O4
£2056 ¥O ‘WALSITIOR

TVYLIESOH "TYTIOWAW SNIMMVYH THZVH

(TZ8'0ET'¥) (e15°'T) S99'LTI0’ET (192'815) 0% '66%'CT (LST'L¥6'T) v6T ¥0S‘0LT T z96'109 99%‘ZLL’T (SSOT) SNTAINS TAN
TIT'E¥SE s 00L‘¥ST 09L ¥9E’E 09%“6T1S°€ 6LT°989 [43 £T19°68 98L°8LZ 66€'89€ (FSNEAXE) /INNFATY ONLIVIEIO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOLLASTEINOD NOIIVIOEVTION
€26 86€’9 0 86€°9 (9s%'2) L0901 0 L09°0T SWOONI INIWLSIANT
(THL'LTH) 6t (z19'21T) (809'682) (0zZz'zo%) (Z88°'TS) QLT (¥0€°'89) (8LS'1T) (z88'6L) ISNEJIXH YIJO-NON ¥AHLO
(998'%82) 24 99T’'0% 9TT'99T z82'902 9T6 ‘€T ¥ s8% E¥8 ET 82€’'¥T INNAATY FIJO-NON YTHIO
(0LS'998) 0 (1) (zs9'vZ8) (€59 '%28) (8%0°2L) 0 0 (TzL'89) (TZL’89) ISNEIXE\HONFAHE INI ONOE 09D
6¥8°LST T 0 (€) 959‘v¥0°Z €53’'%%0°C €%T'EVE 0 0 88E‘0LT 88€°0LT SAXVIL do¥d aNod 0D
80T°98Z°2 0 0 8%Z'860°C 8¥Z’'860°C 00€ ‘95 0 0 798 PLT ¥S8'PLT FONIARY XL ALIII0AL
TT%'599 0ET zsL'ozz 000°0LT ZSL'06€ 80Z°T 89€°T SZ8'9€T 000 ‘0T SZ8'9%T SNOTIYNOQ
:ASNIEXE\TONTASY ONIIVIHJO-NON
€2/0€/90 EONVINVA EONVIAVA ¥2/0€/90 ¥2/0€/90 €Z/0€/90 HONVIYVA FONVIIYA ¥Z/0€/90 $2/0€/90
¥X JOTHd INEDAAE oaN/sod 135ang THALIOW 9A ¥OTHd LNADYAE odN/S0a Iasang TYRIOY

T go¥d

NANVIIAS -I8sn
6E9T ® ¥ZT/TT/L0 :°3ea




ssss=sssssau

s=sssssmEEEw

e ]

€99 °095'¥ 2 STE'9LE 60¥%'5€9°2 vZL'TI0 € S80°Z%2 (zoT) (100 ‘962) $T¥'80C (L8S'L8) (SSOT) SNIAN¥NS LAN
SES'LOE 0 9 €22°L8T 62Z'L8T €88 2L a 0 699°'%Z 699 °'v2 (ISNAIXE) /EONIAT] ONILVIEJO-NON TIIOL
(z68'5s6) '] T (950 “€8) (sso‘eg) (88z'L) [ 0 (88T ‘9) (88T’9) ISNHAXHE AFJO-NON ATHIO
LTV €0 o S 6LZ'0LE ¥8Z'0LE oLt’o8 [ 0 LS8°0¢€ LS8'0E ANNIATY XYL ALYIIOEd
0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 SNOT.LYNOA
: SNAGXI\ HNANIATE ONTIVIHIO-NON
8Z1'€SZ'¥ 9T 60€'9LE 98T '8¥%€‘T S6v'vIL’e 20T 69T (T9T) (T00'9672) SPL'EBT (952'21T) (SSOT) HWOONI ONIIV¥AJO LEN
Z8% 8T8 ' 1C (2) (€£05°00%) T61°08C° 1T 689°'6L8°0C 889 "€YL'T 0T %88 'GLT 6£E'€ESL'T €2T'626'T SESNEdXT TYIOL
898029 (L) (€L9'6%) 8€Z'L89 595°L€9 0Z8°'LT (¥1) (p9L'L) T¥E'9S LLS'8% AFHLO
)] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LSHYIINT
BLE'ELY 0 (6L6) LIV ELY BBY 'ZTL¥ ZrE’6t (T) (9T¥) €SV 6E LEO'6E NOIIVIDHEIART
S9T 1T 9T Z96'T IV CT 9LE'PT 166 LY 6LY STO'T $0S'T TN
SLL'ERT'T (6T) (076 °6€EZ) T%L'892°T T08°820°T €60 'S8 (€T) (828 '€T) $66'€0T 99106 SEDIANES TASVHOANI
L86°S%0°T 9 9s€’29 S00°990'T T9€°82T'T 9€9'28 (LT) (769 '%T) 0TE’88 LI9'€EL SEITAdANS
90€'LT (s) (6TS'T) 6£0°8¢2 0zs'9e 98%°'¢C (s) (921) 9€E’'T otz'e SEI TYNOISSIIOY
0T9 ‘LTIE L (TT) (€9%'LLY) EEI'EFT’9 0LT 995'S ST6°Z6S (91) (500’08} €LS LTS 695 ‘LEV SIIAANEE FIROTIWE
LSL'60E 1T 0%S’TY 000°96€ 095 ’'8EY 60L°LT T 689°'% 000'€E 689°LE AULSIOTI
LES’898 0T k4 »12'29% $S9 0T 'TT 898°995'TT 9ZL'¥88 [43 8%S’L8T LOE'TT6 SS8'86T'T SEOYM R SATAVIVS
:SESNEdXE ONILYIEAO
0T9'TLO 9T [ (P61’ %2) LLE'BZY €T €8T'¥09°'€C 068'ZT6'T (9) (LTT’02T) v80°LE6 ‘T L96°'918'T HNNAASY ONILVIEJO JNS LAN
0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 AONSATY ONIIVIHAO UHHLO
0T9'TLO'ST V] (P6T°%2) LLE'BTI ‘€T €B8T'%09 €T 068°CT6°T (9) (LTT'02T) ¥80°LEE'T L96°9T8°T FNNIATY INAIIVd ANS LEN
186 'TLE'E (1) (ZT9'%LL) SET'LBY'S 9zZS'TIL Y €68°8%5 (€€) (80L'8%T) TZ6 1S YTIC'€0€ HANIATE WO¥d SNOIIDNTIA ANS TYIOL
LOY '86L (zs) (829 '€T¥) 095'06L TEE'9LE S0F%’'S (L8) (025°95) 008’79 08z°’8 SINIWLSNACAY ANV STYAIOVILNOD JIHLO
¥90°TT zoL'E 0 ToL’'E LS6°'T 0 [4 0 0 TAVD ALIIVHD
T0Z'0€T [€4:29] (960'9T2) 000 02T (960 '86) €95 'TLT (z91) (822°9T) 000°0T (822'9) HSNEJdXH 19Ed avd
(z65'8LS) 0¥ 650 0TS TvL'8LT T T08'88L'T SLS'THT (sT) (056 °ST) 9T8°%0T 998’88 SEONYMOTTY TYALDVILNOD T¥D-IJIW
006 '0Z6°C (02) (6%9'959) 9€8’L6T € LBT'T¥9°C v6€E'LZT (z2) (0T009) 90€‘2ZLT Lez'ziT SHONYMOTTY TYALDVELNOD HIVOIQEW
FANS HANZATY WONd SNOIIDNAHA
065 '€E¥¥'6C (€) (508 'B6L) STS'STT'62 0TL'9TE 8T €8L°'T9%'C (1T} (528'8692) 900‘68€'C 18T 021°C HONIASY INATLIVd NS SSO¥D TYIOL
06€’'BTL ¥ (87T) (€08'T08) SIS'0TV'% ZTL'809’€ €E€0°6%€E (€2) (95698} 900 ‘¥9¢€ 150°6LZ FONAATY INS AYTTIIONY
00z'sTL'¥T 0 866'C 000'S0L ‘%2 866 'L0L'FE 0SL'ZTIT T (6) (0L8'€8T) 000°S20‘C QET'TP8'T AONTATY NS INIINOA
PIONFATY INFIL¥d ANS SS0¥D
€Z/0€/90 HONVINVA IONVINVA $Z/0€/90 ¥z/0€/90 €2/0€/90 EDNVIIVA IEDONVIIVA ¥Z/0€/90 #2/0€/90
4 YoI¥d INEDYA DAN/S0d 1E5a0g TNOIDY 94X ¥oT¥d INEOYRE 2aN/Ssod 1I5ang TYOIOY

| == e EIWE-QL-EWER---------smssssssseooeaeeaao|

¥Z/0€/90 AOIN=EA W04
YO ‘¥A1LSITIOH
SHILITIOVA ONISYNN QETIINS SNIMMVE TAZVE

T 3O¥d

YINVIIQS -129sn
6€9T @ %T/TT/LO :33ed




Date: 07/12/24 @ 1639
Usex: SDILAURA

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 06/30/24

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
06/30/24 05/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/23

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 35,264,193 32,506,771 2,757,422 9 13,649,396
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 67,837,204 64,285,451 3,551,753 6 51,674,982
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (9,487,617) (9,170,314) (317,303) 4 (5,227,791
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (43,423,880) (41,958,177) (1,465,703) 4 (32,708,039)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 5,326,870 4,963,291 363,580 7 8,381,301
INVENTORIES 3,997,285 3,995,792 1,493 0 4,057,813
PREPAID EXPENSES 1,775,026 2,429,977 (654,951) (27) 2,042,543
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 1,892,052 1,892,052 0 0 2,784,747
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 63,181,132 58,944,842 4,236,290 7 44,654,951
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 4,072,225 6,660,740 (2,588,515) (39) 3,825,798
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 4,072,225 6,660,740 (2,588,515) (39) 3,825,798
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 44,591,693 44,295,983 295,711 1 43,302,208
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 1,237,146 1,121,428 115,718 10 880,124
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 149,297,687 148,886,258 411,429 0 147,651,180
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (94,410,223) (94,075,683) (334,540) 0 (90,362,507
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 54,887,464 54,810,575 76,889 0 57,288,673
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 398,148 404,219 (6,071) (2) 470,999
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 18,285,288 18,285,289 0 0 18,285,289
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 18,683,437 18,689,508 (6,071) 0 18,756,288
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 140,824,257 139,105,664 1,718,593 1 124,525,709
RESTRICTED ASSETS 17,877 17,825 52 0 125,193
TOTAL ASSETS 140,842,134 139,123,489 1,718,645 1 124,650,902




Date: 07/12/24 @ 1639
User: SDILAURA

PAGE 2

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA

For the month ended 06/30/24

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
06/30/24 05/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/23

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8,393,300 5,473,563 (2,919,737) 53 4,938,613
ACCRUED PAYROLL 4,776,918 4,132,425 (644,494) 16 3,345,253
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 1,530,768 1,498,122 (32,647} 2 1,497,221
ACCRUED BENEFITS 6,695,829 6,865,305 169,476 (3) 6,051,228
ACCRUED PENSION (CURRENT) 4,952,331 4,952,331 0 0 5,061,807
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 116,339 108,875 (7,463) 7 84,460
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 12,920 8,639 (4,280) 50 961
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 294,647 2,308,393 2,013,746 (87) 196,789
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,416,889 1,553,286 136,397 (9) 3,132,834
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 28,189,940 26,900,938 (1,289,003) 5 24,309,166
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 5,442,390 5,449,158 6,768 0 5,529,504
BONDS PAYABLE 31,742,121 32,990,641 1,248,520 (4) 34,784,361
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 37,184,511 38,439,799 1,255,288 (3) 40,313,865
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 36,485,864 36,485,864 0 0 36,485,864
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 36,485,864 36,485,864 0 0 36,485,864
TOTAL LIABILITIES 101,860,315 101,826,601 (33,714) 0 101,108,895
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 23,376,814 23,376,814 0 0 23,376,814
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 93,877 93,825 (52) 0 165,193
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 15,511,128 13,826,249 (1,684,879) 12 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 38,981,819 37,296,888 (1,684,931) 5 23,542,007
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 140,842,134 139,123,489 (1,718,645) 1 124,650,902

R T




=

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

JUNE 2024
Description Target MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Target

Average Dally Census - Acute 19,39 LY B 1506 | 18.39
Average Daily Census - SNF 90.01 81.57 89.07 90.00

Acute Length of Stay 2,72 3.03 2.89 2.92

ER Visits:
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total

Days In Accounts Receivable 45.0 54.7 54.7 45.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents 500.90 503.56 500.90
Net Patient Revenue 12,008,690 12,742,883 147,487,101 137,085,798
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 30.9% 31.4%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 30.51% 30.42%
Commercial Payor Mix 22.00% 21.60%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.12% 2,50% 1,82% 1.12%
EBIDA 1,057,248 1,989,240 18,654,408 5,119,115
EBIDA % 8.40% 14.92% 12.07% 3.55%
Operating Margin 4.03% 9.69% 7.57% -1.07%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 57.99% 53.67% 55.45% 61.08%
by Total Operating Expense 60.42% 59.43% 60.00% 60.44%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio 1.25 1.25
Current Ratio 1.50 1.50
Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00

Within 10% of Target




8526 pueH uo yseg sheq |euonelsdo

£69'088 JousIg ayp unu o) Aep Jad 1509
0 €61 'v9Z'5¢$ €61v9z's¢es pouad Jo pug ‘ysen
96¢'6v9'cl 121'905'28 pouad jo Bujuuibag ‘ysen
26271912 2TV ISLT yse) ul (aseassaq)eseassu| 19N
000°LY 0 $13SSY A3 L01¥LSTY NI 3SYINOIA/(ISYIYONI)
(gse'szi'e) (882°552°}) sanAnoy Buloueuly 10§ pasn yseo 19N
0 0 sanqer uug| 6uo JeylQ ul (ssealdeq)/esesou)
SPUog TZ07 LI SPUOR ET07 40 Supueuyay % feduiid 05 1107 (ove'zr0'e) (ozs'svz'L) 1990 sbefillon puog ul (esearvsq)/eseaiou|
(e11'29) (89.'9) 199 oseaT |eude) ul (esessq)/esesiou)
‘SALIAILOY ONIONVYNIH WO¥L SMOT4 HSVYD
{eno‘oza’L) 1S1°€8L°T sanAnoy Bunsaau) Aq pasn yseo j1oN
uoneziHowy 2582/ 1209 SJessy JaYIQ ul eseasdsqy(esealouy)
Spuog TZ0Z 2 (S00Z) ¥T0Z - JuaWwAed 3u| 1§ [edidund puog (Z2v'ore)

§15'885'2 SI9SSY as) paywI JOYO ul eseassaq/(esealou))

0 0 SJuSWISaAU| pue Yse) s pajii ul aseasoaq/(asealouy)
(805'9¥9'1) (62t'LLY) uswdinb3 pue Jueld ‘Ayedold Jo aseyoing
‘SALIALLOV ONILSIANI WOHA SMOT4 HSVYD
20L°Z40°LL L29'vPL :saAndY Bunelado Aq papinoid ysed 19N
Spuog anuUsASY 170 8 0D SO0T - "IU] [ENUUY-jWSS (P#8'GL2 1) (26€79€1) SanlIgeI Wwaung JayiQ ul (asealoaq)/esealou)

868'/6 (o¥2'€10'2) Sonliger]/ssoueApy Aued pay ul (sseainsq)/esealou

166'LL 08Z'y o|qeied spunjay Jusied ui (eseasoaq)/esealouy
9/8'le eop'L sosuadx3 paruody Ul (sseasnaq)/esealdy
2€€'000'C £99'208 spysueg pue |jo1hed panooy Ul (asealda()/eseaoul
0 0 d|qeAed sueo pue SSON Ul (seal0a(])/asealoul
L69'YSY'E 1£1'616'2 3|qeAed SJuNody Ul (asealos()/eseasou)
569268 0 S3lled piiy| wol4 ang w eseasoaq/(asealou))
916'292 156'759 sesuadx3 pled-ald Ut aseass(/(eseasou)
825'09 (e6¥'L) SSLI0JUSAU| U 9SBRI08(/(BsEaIou])
8Zy'ev0's (085'c9¢) S9|qeAIZ09Y JoYIQ Ul aseasq/(eseaiou))
(285'981°1) (L¥2'89s't) 3|qeAISO3Y SJUNCIDY JuaNed 1SN Ul 8seasdaq/(esealou))
TTL'LY0'Y ovs'pee uonewaidag
:saniAoY Bunelado Aq papinoid
yseD JaN 0} swoou] 19N 8liouodsy 0} sjuaunsnipy
8ZL'LIG'SLS 6.8'789'1$ (ss07) swoou| JoN
T — ‘SAILIAILOY ONLLYYIdO WOYH SMO14 HSVYD
¥20Z/0¢/9 ¥202/0¢/9
9)eqg-0]-1eap pUoOW
juaung jusLNg
SLNINWOD MOT4 HSYD

¥20Z ‘0¢ aunr Buipus syjuow usAalgz
VO “49)sljjoH

le)idsoH jeuowsjy supjmey [ozey
SMO[4 YSE?) JO JusWae)s




91¥'802'61 ¥87'79S°LT
€8TEET'T £L5'690'T
€ET'SLO'ST L0669
91+'80°61 ¥8¥' 957 LT
(585588) -
"TT/TE/TT 3NP %08 B TT/TE/T 9P %0S :Aujgen (196°cvT'T) E
'sosuadxa QIAQD 104 pIsn 3q |IIM  9LE'SST .
“Buipunj awnN-auQ "TZ0Z/€Z/TT P29y - <
“Bulpuny awn-vuQ *1Z0Z/91/TT P99y - -
TrL'L80TT £06'7L8°6
Y404 \m Em:cm_. ang .Em::m:c }99M IST paAlodal spunj ueo ww0.0QO - VY44HD
"$Z0T Ad 19quiadaq - [nf pue 19209 dn-anu} €207 AJ S9PNPUl  £€7'SYO‘T LL87TSP'T SOHA
“92URIRJIP JSOD |BNIOE U posed - =
"¥202/L£2/90 8 ¥T0Z/€T/S0 ‘vT0T/6T/€0 U0 p,231 110 pIE g PUz ST TEL'BOT'E SJHQ
"7Z0T ‘0€ 3unf Aq paniadal aq pinoys syuswAhed AUID 4noy Yyl Jo dvuyl  €88°616°E LL5°690°T SOHQ
"#20T ‘TT YoJeW UO PIAIRIDY  OFS'6T0°E LTLEPTY SOHA
“syuawied pang
LOT'TSE’S
652'900'6 1856892
"€202/20/90 uo paAtedas yuswAed dn-ani] |euly  §08'SK2'T = wayuy
"€20T dunf/AeIN SuINIa1 Ueld “€Z0Z/LT/20 Aq Juas Sulpuny /8TYY0'T S LTS'ETL'E . wayuy
"¥202/80/¥0 uo pied (8ev'zzz't) PIIsIa
"%202/92/20 uo pred (000'€s2'T) puIsIg
“AeIN/|udy U pa1oadxd Spuny ‘S9°0SET68°TS 40 ¥Z0T ‘9T "q94 Aq 19) - LSL'65V'E wayuy
"€20Z AeW U1 pO3Y "€Z02/LT/20 AQ 1USS TZO'LPES Jo Suipuny  GPT'08T'T - wayuy
“Ae/|ldy ur papdadxe spuny ‘80STLYS 40 70T ‘€2 "q94 Aq 19| - 64T°ST0'T wayuy
“aunf/Aey ui padadxe spuny ‘8€7'/SZ TS JO 70T ‘2T U1 Aq 19| BLTTEV'T wayuy
"TT0T AD 40337943 £20T ‘T JSGWISAON UO P31 JUNOWeR DN v12°2L7°7 8YS‘S0¥'C wayuy
*3UNf Ul p,22J4 SpUny ‘TS°€88'90S$ ‘¥Z/Z/¥0 uo pred - ULYvEY SJHQ
'3UN[ Ul 231 SPUMY “€9°SZS'9STS “YT/LT/10 Uo pied - S8LL0V SOHA
"€2/ST/90 P,29Y dullpesp €207 ‘¥T YdJeln Aq 1uds sjedidiued oy ena1  Op9‘STY = SOHA
"€Z0T SUN[ Ul pIAIRIAY  668°0LT = SOHA
‘uin3as Suiynew toy yem pue wesdoid puny 01 PUISI] saaNbay
:S910N €202 A4 ¥Z0Z M 1oheq

Buipuad |e10]
paAIRdaY |B1OL

s|ejo pueso weiSoid
|e103-qns

0202/1€/T1 - €/v sa1ep Aed Aejop xel jjoshed -
uesn diHs -

(d¥v) ueld andsay uedldWY -

¥ @seyd 1y saued -

:swesSoud (6T-QINOD) PV STUVD

[e303-qNS | OI-UON

SAddID-

(HsQ) aseys s1eucuodoidsiq [eD-1IpaN -
(4N/da) Aupoey Suisin ‘Hed 1ounsig -

(4¥OH) pund adueunssy Anjenp |eudsoH 65z 95 -
(4¥OH) pun4 a3ueinssy Ayjenp [endsoH 6£7 95 -
ST6 av -

umEN_MOhL Jajsues) _mu:wEEw>om._wu:_.:°Z

18303-qNnS 191

dn-anuy [euld ¥ Ad dID -

JUBWIINBS ¥ Ad dID -

swAedsy ueoq pug & Ad 41O -

JuswAeday ueoq IST ¥ Ad D -

WBWIBNIS G Ad dID -

TZ0¢ ‘T€ "29Q Y8nouy3 TZ0T ‘1 "uer aSuey ajey -
20T ‘I€ "990 Y3noJy3 2Zoz ‘T "uer aduey arey -

€202 AD (4¥OH) pung aouesnssy Ayjenp [endsoH 6£z 95 -
T20Z AD (4WDH) pund @3ueinssy Aujenp jedsoH 6€7 45 -

wiRIul $202/€20T A4S

JuswWAed |euldy £20Z/2207 A4S

W) £207/2202 A4S

YOV o4 dn anu) 2z07/T20T A4S
(HdaN) [eudsoH 21gnd pajeusisaq-uoN €1T gv -
:swesBoud J9jsuel] [eausawuIaA0dIu|

¥20T ‘0€ aunr jo sy
sweugoud JuswAed jejuaws|ddng
1e31dSOH |eLIOWRIN SUMEH [9ZeH



CALIFORNIA HEALTH FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY

901 P Street, Room 313 MEMBERS
Sacramento, CA 95814 FIONA MA, CPA, CHAIR
p (916) 653-2799 Californla State Treasurer
f(916) 654-5362 MALIA M. COHEN
chffa@treasurer.ca.gov California State Controller

www treasurer.ca.gov/chffa JOE STEPHENSHAW

Director of Finance

July 5, 2024 ANTONIO BENJAMIN

Mark Robinson Tl
Chief Financial Officer ROBERT CHERRY, M.D
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital ROBERT HERTZKA, M.D
911 Sunset Drive KATRINA KALVQDA
Hollister, CA 95023
KERI KROPKE, M.A., M.A., CCC-SLP
RE: Distressed Hospital Loan Program (DHLP) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Disbursement of Funds to San Benito Health Care District CAROLYN ABOUBECHARA

dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Dear Mark Robinson:

California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHFFA) has scheduled a wire to occur on July 5, 2024 in the amount of
$2,700,000.00, which represents the 1* Disbursement amount disbursed to fund your zero percent (0%) interest rate DHLP
loan with CHFFA. Also, noted below is the monthly loan amount due and the 1% payment due date of the loan, per Section
2(e) of the Loan and Security Agreement.

Full Approved Loan AMOUIL: .......ccciciivereersisisreseesssssnsessseressesssesenssonse $ 10,000,000.00
This DISBULSEIMENE: 1..vvivi ittt 2,700,000.00
Total of Prior Disbursements to Date:..........cccecevriiiiiiiisiiiieeecns 0.00
Amount Remaining to DiSDUrse: ....occcovniniiriirinninieeessnieesinnirnnneeenss $ 7,300,000.00

Please notify CHFFA’s Loan Officer, Erica Rodriguez, by email at Erica.Rodriguez@treasurer.ca.gov or by phone at
(916) 653-3841, the day the wire is received, so that CHFFA may track receipt of loan funds.

As a reminder, the principal sum of the loan in the amount of $2,700,000.00 shall be repaid in equal monthly installments,
commencing on the first day of the 19™ month from the effective date of the Loan and Security Agreement until the
principal sum of the loan is paid in full, which shall occur no later than 72 months from the date of the Loan and Security
Agreement. In an event of default, as defined in the Loan and Security Agreement, CHFFA will begin the process (o
intercept 20% of your Medi-Cal checkwrite payments until the loan amount has been satisfied, as authorized by Section 3
of the Loan and Security Agreement.

Effective Date of Loan and Security Agreement: .....voovevessrssrsssssnss July 1, 2024
Monthly Loan Amount DUEG: .uivreivnniiimirneneeiemmerionseessreresnmess $50,000.00
T D e T e February 1, 2026

Please do not hesitate to contact us anytime with questions or concerns at chifa@treasurer.ca.gov or by phone at
(916) 653-2799.

Sm(,t,rely,

Blanca Smlth
Deputy Executive Director



CHFFA Distressed Hospital Loan Program Page 1 0f 2

Loan Amortization - Zero Percent (0%) Fixed Interest Rate

San Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorlal Hospital
Loan and Security Agreement Effective Date: July 1, 2024

Version: July 2024

Payment Payment Principal
Date Number Amount Principal Interest Balance
Full Approved Loan Amount: $ 10,000,000.00
Opening Balance - 1st Disbursement Amount 2,700,000.00
Total of Prior Disbursement to Date: -
Amount Remaining to Disburse: $  7,300,000.00
Year Ending 12/31/2024
8/1/2024 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
9/1/2024 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
10/1/2024 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
11/1/2024 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
12/1/2024 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
Total Year Ending 12/31/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00
Year Ending 12/31/2025
1/1/2025 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
2/1/2025 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
3/1/2025 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
4/1/2025 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
5/1/2025 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
6/1/2025 11 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
7/1/2025 12 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
8/1/2025 13 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
9/1/2025 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
10/1/2025 15 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
11/1/2025 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
12/1/2025 17 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
Total Year Ending 12/31/2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00
Year Ending 12/31/2026
1/1/2026 18 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 Deferred
2/1/2026 19 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,650,000.00
3/1/2026 20 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,600,000.00
4/1/2026 21 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,550,000.00
5/1/2026 22 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00
6/1/2026 23 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,450,000.00
7/1/2026 24 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,400,000.00
8/1/2026 25 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,350,000.00
9/1/2026 26 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,300,000.00
10/1/2026 27 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,250,000.00
11/1/2026 28 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,200,000.00
12/1/2026 29 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,150,000.00
Total Year Ending 12/31/2026 550,000.00 550,000.00 0.00 2,150,000.00
Year Ending 12/31/2027
1/1/2027 30 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,100,000.00
2/1/2027 31 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,050,000.00
3/1/2027 32 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
4/1/2027 33 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,950,000.00
5/1/2027 34 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,900,000.00
6/1/2027 35 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,850,000.00

7/1/2027 36 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,800,000.00



CHFFA Distressed Hospital Loan Program
Loan Amortization - Zero Percent (0%) Fixed Interest Rate
San Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospltat
Loan and Security Agreement Effective Date: July 1, 2024

Version: July 2024

Date

8/1/2027
9/1/2027
10/1/2027
11/1/2027
12/1/2027
Total Year Ending 12/31/2027

Year Ending 12/31/2028
1/1/2028
2/1/2028
3/1/2028
4/1/2028
5/1/2028
6/1/2028
7/1/2028
8/1/2028
9/1/2028
10/1/2028
11/1/2028
12/1/2028
Total Year Ending 12/31/2028

Year Ending 12/31/2029
1/1/2029
2/1/2029
3/1/2029
4/1/2029
5/1/2029
6/1/2029
7/1/2029
8/1/2029
9/1/2029
10/1/2029
11/1/2029
12/1/2029
Total Year Ending 12/31/2029

Year Ending 12/31/2030
1/1/2030
2/1/2030
3/1/2030
4/1/2030
5/1/2030
6/1/2030
7/1/2030

Total Year Ending 12/31/2030

Grand Total

Payment
Number

37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Payment
Amount

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
350,000.00

2,700,000.00

Principal

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
600,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
350,000.00

2,700,000.00

Interest

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Principal
Balance

1,750,000.00
1,700,000.00
1,650,000.00
1,600,000.00
1,550,000.00
1,550,000.00

1,500,000.00
1,450,000.00
1,400,000.00
1,350,000.00
1,300,000.00
1,250,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,150,000.00
1,100,000.00
1,050,000.00
1,000,000.00

950,000.00

950,000.00

900,000.00
850,000.00
800,000.00
750,000.00
700,000.00
650,000.00
600,000.00
550,000.00
500,000.00
450,000.00
400,000.00
350,000.00
350,000.00

300,000.00
250,000.00
200,000.00
150,000.00
100,000.00
50,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Page 2 of 2



Executive Summary: Dr. Letitia Bradford is a board-certified orthopedic surgeon and fellow of both the American
Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons and the American College of Surgeons specializing in general orthopedics and total
joint replacements. She completed her orthopedic surgery residency at UCSFE. Since October 2023, Dr. Bradford has
been providing coverage on a locum tenens basis and she has quickly become a favorite among patients due to her
exceptional care and expertise.

Recommended Board Motion: It is recommended the hospital Board approve the Professional Services Agreement

N

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Board of Directors Contract Review Worksheet

Agreement for Professional Services with Letitia Bradford, M. D.

with Letitia Bradford, M.D. at a rate of $3,580 per coverage day.

Services Provided: Clinic, hospital & emergency orthopedic call coverage a minimum of 6-10 days per month.

Agreement Terms:

Contract Term | Effective Date | FMV %ile Esimated Base Monthly Cost Estimated Annual Cost Term clause
Month 1-6: $21,480 Year 1: $343,680
2 4 < ; 0 60
years 8/5202 e Month 7-24: $35,800 Year 2: $429,600 days




SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY
COVERAGE AGREEMENT

This Orthopedic Surgery Coverage Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of August 1, 2024
(“Effective Date”), by and between San Benito Health Care District, a local healthcare district organized and
operating pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and Safety Code (“SBHCD?”), and Letitia Bradford,
M.D. (“Physician™).

RECITALS

SBHCD owns and operates Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, a general acute care facility
(“Hospital”) and multispecialty community medical clinics (“Clinic”), which includes orthopedic
surgery services, and requires 24-hour per day coverage by an appropriately privileged physician
(“Orthopedic Services™).

Physician is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, is a member in good standing of
the Medical Staff of Hospital, has and maintains the appropriate privileges to provide Coverage
Services, and agrees to provide the Orthopedic Services.

The parties hereby agree as follows:

1.1

1.2

1. SERVICES

Professional Services. Orthopedic Services by Physician shall be provided in accordance with the
Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, and Clinic/Hospital’s policies and procedures,
as they may be amended from time to time, in addition to all requirements imposed by federal and
California state law and all standards and recommendations of The Joint Commission.

I.1.1  Orthopedic Services. Beginning on the Effective Date of this Agreement, Physician shall be
available to provide Orthopedic Services in Year One for a minimum of thirty (30) shifts
during the first six (6) months of this Agreement, then a minimum of sixty (60) shifts
beginning month seven (7) through month twelve (12). Then, in Year Two, Physician shall
be available to provide Orthopedic Services for a minimum of ten (10) shifts per month, as
further described in Exhibit A of this Agreement. Orthopedic Services will include Hospital
services, Hospital call coverage services, and Clinic services. Physician shall provide her
schedule to SBHCD at least thirty (30) days in advance and SBHCD shall schedule Physician
for the minimum number of shifts as mutually agreed upon.

[.1.2  Reports. Physician shall promptly report the results of Orthopedic Services to the patient's
attending physician(s), if any, in accordance with the policies and procedures established by
SBHCD and Hospital Medical Staff. Physician shall promptly prepare all written reports and
medical records required by SBHCD with reference to such services by Physician. SBHCD
retains ownership and right of control of all reports, records, and supporting documents
prepared in connection with Orthopedic Services performed by Physician, and SBHCD shall
be custodian of all patient records. Physician shall cooperate fully with SBHCD by
maintaining and making available all necessary records, or by executing any agreements, in
order to assure that SBHCD will be able to meet all requirements for participation and payment
associated with public or private third-party payment programs, including but not limited to
the Federal Medicare program. Physician shall use Hospital’s/Clinic’s electronic medical
record as applicable.

Licensure. Physician shall at all times during the term of this Agreement be licensed to practice
medicine in the State of California, shall maintain Federal Drug Enforcement Administration

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 1 of 8



1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

23

2.4

3.1

32

certification, and shall maintain membership in good standing on the Medical Staff of the Hospital
with the appropriate privileges to render Orthopedic Services.

Control and Direction. SBHCD shall not exercise any control or direction over the professional
(medical) aspects of providing Orthopedic Services, which control and direction shall be the sole
responsibility of Physician; provided, however, that such Orthopedic Services are rendered in
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and the Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, standards,
and policies of Hospital, its Medical Staff and Clinic, The Joint Commission, and any other regulatory
agency with jurisdiction over one of the parties covering matters subject to this Agreement.

Independent Contractor Status. This Agreement shall not be construed to create any agency or
employment relationship between SBHCD or any of its affiliates, and the Physician. Physician is an
independent contractor and shall be solely responsible for payment of all wages and salaries, taxes,
withholding payments, penalties, fees, contributions to insurance and pension or other deferred
compensation plans (including, but not limited to, workers' compensation and Social Security
contributions), licensing and registration fees. Physician shall not make any claim that SBHCD is
responsible for the payment or filing of any of the foregoing payments, withholdings, contributions,
taxes, or documents.

2. SBHCD RESPONSIBILITIES

General. SBHCD shall provide the space, furniture, equipment, supplies, personnel, and services that
SBHCD deems reasonably necessary for the provision of Orthopedic Services under this Agreement.
Physician shall use such space, items, and services only for the performance of the Orthopedic Services
required by this Agreement.

Non-Physician Personnel. SBHCD shall be solely responsible for all salaries, other compensation,
employer’s payroll taxes, workers’ compensation coverage, and fringe benefits, for SBHCD employed
non-physician personnel associated with the provision of Orthopedic Services and administrative
services under this Agreement. SBHCD retains full authority to employ, appoint, discipline, transfer
and terminate such non-physician personnel.

Management. SBHCD shall, at all times, retain and exercise ultimate responsibility for and management
and operation of the Hospital and the Clinics. Further, SBHCD in its sole discretion shall determine and
set hours of operation for the Clinic and operating room.

Professional Liability Coverage. SBHCD and Hospital shall maintain general and professional liability
insurance coverage for Physician for Services provided by Physician to SBHCD patients during the term
of this Agreement in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual aggregate.
In the event the coverage that SBHCD and/or Hospital obtains to comply with this Section of this
Agreement is a “claims made” policy, and SBHCD or Hospital, as applicable, changes insurance carriers
or terminates coverage upon or after termination of this Agreement, SBHCD or Hospital, as applicable,
shall immediately obtain and shall maintain “tail” coverage in the amounts otherwise required under this
Section for at least seven (7) years following termination of this Agreement.

3. COMPENSATION

Compensation. SBHCD shall compensate Physician for Physician’s Orthopedic Services in
accordance with Exhibit B of this Agreement. Incorporated into compensation under this Agreement,
unless specifically excluded, are all the Physician’s sources of practice revenues and income from
SBHCD, including medical staff emergency call stipends, other on-call fees, stipends and reading fees.

Payment. Payment for Orthopedic Services will be on a monthly basis, for Orthopedic Services
provided in the prior month, based on the final schedule and in accordance with the SBHCD contract
payment process.

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 2 of 8



33

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Billing and Collection. Physician hereby assigns to SBHCD all claims, demands and rights of
Physician to bill and collect for all Orthopedic Services rendered to SBHCD patients, regardless of
site of service. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to SBHCD patients, and all
SBHCD receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of SBHCD. Any payments
made pursuant to a payor agreement (including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue
of SBHCD. In the event any payment is made to Physician pursuant to any payor agreement, Physician
shall promptly remit such payment directly to SBHCD. Physician shall timely complete any
documents or forms necessary to document the assignment set forth in this section.

Assignment of Professional Service Revenues. Physician hereby assigns to SBHCD the right to all
revenue from all patients, third-party payors, and governmental programs for all Orthopedic Services
rendered by Physician at the Hospital and the Clinic under this Agreement. The Parties intend that
SBHCD may bill and collect directly from the Medicare carrier for Physician Services to Medicare
beneficiaries in compliance with Medicare Publication 100-04, Chapter 1, Sec. 302.7.

Form W-9. Physician shall complete and provide to SBHCD a W-9 form.

4. TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a period of
two (2) years, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

Termination without Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement, without stating a cause or
reason and without penalty, at any time by giving sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of termination
to the other party. Should this Agreement be terminated prior to the end of one (1) year from the
Effective Date, the parties shall not renegotiate the terms of this Agreement or any other financial
arrangement between the parties for the same services for the duration of one (1) year from the
Effective Date.

Termination for Default. Either party may terminate this Agreement in the event of a material breach
or default under this Agreement by the other party by giving written notice specifying the grounds for
such termination. Such termination shall be effective fifteen (15) calendar days after the giving of
written notice of termination if the default or breach specified in the notice shall not have been cured.

Termination for Cause. Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if performance
of the Agreement violates any applicable law, regulation, bond covenant, licensure requirement, or
accreditation standard.

Termination by SBHCD. This Agreement shall terminate immediately, upon notice to Physician, if
Physician;

4.5.1 Dies or is disabled for more than thirty (30) consecutive days or more than forty-five (45) days
in a ninety (90) day period;

4.5.2  Has his or her Medical Staff membership, Medical Staff clinical privileges, or license to
practice medicine terminated (whether voluntarily or involuntarily), restricted, or suspended,

4.5.3 Is convicted of any crime punishable as a felony (whether final or on appeal) or is excluded
from participation in any state or federal health care program, including but not limited to
Medicare or Medicaid;

4.5.4  Fails to meet the requirements of this Agreement; or

4.5.5 Fails to qualify for the required professional liability insurance.

Bradford PSA —eff 8-1-24 Page 3 of 8



5.1

52

53

54

5.5

6.1

5. COMPLIANCE

Applicable Laws. Physician agrees, represents, and warrants that Physician will maintain full
compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including, without
limitation, laws and regulations regarding billing for services. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to require SBHCD or Physician to make referrals of patients to one another. No payment is
made under this Agreement in return for the referral of patients or in return for the ordering,
purchasing, or leasing of products or services from SBHCD. Furthermore, the Parties acknowledge,
agree, and warrant to the other that the compensation provided under this Agreement is not in excess
of the fair market value of the services rendered.

Compliance Program. Physician acknowledges that SBHCD has implemented a Compliance Program
for ensuring that the provision of, and billing for, care at the Hospital and the Clinic complies with
applicable federal and state laws (‘‘Compliance Program”). Physician agrees to adhere to, abide by,
and support the Compliance Program and policies promulgated therein.

Physician Warranties. Upon execution of this Agreement, Physician agrees, represents and warrants
that Physician: (i) has not been convicted of a criminal offense related to healthcare (unless Physician
has been officially reinstated into the federal healthcare programs by the Office of Inspector General
and provided proof of such reinstatement to SBHCD); (ii) is not currently under sanction, exclusion
or investigation (civil or criminal) by any federal or state enforcement, regulatory, administrative or
licensing agency or is ineligible for federal or state program participation; or (iii) is not currently listed
on the General Services Administration list of parties excluded from the federal procurement and non-
procurement programs. Physician agrees that if Physician becomes involved in a pending criminal
action or civil proposed debarment or exclusion related to any federal or state healthcare program,
Physician shall immediately notify SBHCD administration and SBHCD shall then have the right to
terminate this Agreement.

Patient Confidentiality. As a member of an Organized Health Care Arrangement with Hospital,
Physician has access to patient health information, including as necessary to perform services under
this Agreement. Federal, State and local laws and regulations, including the California Confidentiality
of Medical Information Act, California Privacy Laws, and the Federal Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 and associated regulations (HIPAA), (“collectively “Privacy
Regulations™), require providers to implement policies and procedures to protect the privacy and
security of individually identifiable patient information (“protected health information” or “PHI”) and
to afford individuals certain rights with regard to their health information. Physician shall comply
with all Privacy Regulations duly implemented by SBHCD in the use and/or disclosure of patient-
identifiable health care information that is received from Hospital/Clinic in the course of furnishing
services under this Agreement.

Access to Records. In accordance with Section 952 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980 (PL
96-499), in the event that any of the services to be performed under this Agreement are compensated
to Physician in an amount of $10,000 or more over a twelve (12) month period, Physician agrees that
the books and records related to Physician’s compensation under this Agreement will be available to
the Secretary of Department of Health and Human Services and the Comptroller General of the United
States, or their duly authorized representatives, for four (4) years after termination of this Agreement.

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

No Requirement to Refer. Nothing in this Agreement, or in any other written or oral agreement, or any
consideration in connection with this Agreement contemplates or requires the admission or referral of

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 4 of 8



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

any patient to SBHCD or Hospital. This Agreement is not intended to influence Physician’s judgment
in choosing the medical facility appropriate for the proper care and treatment of Physician's patients,

Assignment. Physician shall have no right to assign, delegate or in any manner transfer all or any
portion of his interest, obligation or duty under this Agreement, without first obtaining the written
consent of SBHCD, which consent shall be in SBHCD' sole and absolute discretion.

Waiver. Any waiver of any terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be effective unless set
forth in writing signed by the parties to this Agteement. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any other terms and conditions of this
Agreement or a continuing waiver of the terms and conditions waived.

Entire Agreement/Amendments. This Agreement, including its attachments and exhibits, constitutes
the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or understandings of the parties which relate to the subject
matter of this Agreement. No supplement, amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be
binding unless executed in writing and signed by all parties to this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of the State of
California. Venue shall be in San Benito County, California.

Partial Invalidity. If a lawful forum finds any part of this Agreement invalid or unenforceable, such
finding shall not invalidate the remaining provisions, unless such invalidity or unenforceability would
defeat an essential business purpose of this Agreement

Non-Discrimination. Physician represents and warrants that, in providing services hereunder, he or
she is, and at all times during this Agreement will be, in full compliance with California Health and
Safety Code Section 1317 et seq. Physician further represents and warrants that he or she shall not
discriminate against or refuse to provide care and services to any patient on the basis of race, ethnicity,
religion, national origin, citizenship, age, sex, pre-existing medical condition, physical or mental
handicap, insurance status, economic status or ability to pay for medical services.

Notices. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and sufficient if personally delivered,
sent by overnight delivery, or sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, to each parties' current address appearing above the signatures of the parties to this
Agreement. All notices shall be:deemed given on the date of dellvery if delivered personally or by
overnight delivery, or three (3) business days after such notice is deposited in the United States mail,
addressed, and sent as provided above.

The parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date first written above.

SBHCD \ PHYSICIAN
San Benito Health Care District Letitia Bradford, M.D.
By:

Mary T. Casillas, Chief Executive Officer Letitia Bradford, M.D.
Date: Date:

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 5 of 8



EXHIBIT A

ORTHOPEDIC SERVICES

A.1 Professional Services. Physician’s Orthopedic Services under this Agreement shall include the usual
and typical professional medical activities of a board-certified orthopedic surgeon, including but not
limited to Hospital care for Physician’s patients, surgical assisting, patient rounds, consultations, Clinic
patient services, and on-call coverage for the Hospital and its emergency department and operating
rooms. More specifically, Physicians Orthopedic Services shall include:

Al

Al.2

Al3

Hospital Services. Physician shall provide the following Hospital Services:

A.1.1.1  Participation in multi-disciplinary rounds as requested and-in coordination with other
physicians providing services in his specialty. During the multi-disciplinary rounds,
Physician will assist in the evaluation and management of patients, and when
necessary, may intervene in the care of patients. Physician shall report information in
a timely manner to the attending physician.

A.1.1.2  Consultations, upon request, to members of the Hospital’s Medical Staff managing
their own patients or concerning the application of the admission or discharge criteria
or the admission or discharge of Physician’s patients.

A.1.1.3  Assistance with the management and treatment of patients for whom Physician is
responsible as part of a multi-disciplinary team. When the patient has an
attending/referring physician, Physician shall include such physician in decision-
making and keep such physician informed.

Clinic Services. Physician shall provide the following Clinic Services:

A.1.2.1 Render evaluation, management, surgical and non-surgical services to orthopedic
patients.

A.1.2.2 The coordination of medical activities of the Clinic to be accomplished through
continuous communication with appropriate SBHCD administrative personnel
regarding matters relating to the orthopedic medical administration of the Clinic.

A.1.23 Provide chart review and audits of appropriate mid-level practitioner staff, as needed.

Hospital Call Coverage Services. During the hours when Physician is providing Hospital Call
Coverage Services, Physician must respond by telephone within fifteen (15) minutes, and
Physician must be physically present within sixty (60) minutes. Hospital Call Coverage Services
include availability to the emergency department, the operating rooms, and to inpatient units.

A.2 Additional Services

A2l

Communication with Referring Physicians. When furnishing care to patients upon the referral
by another physician, Physician shall provide the referring physician with appropriate follow-
up oral reports and updates on the patient’s course of treatment and condition in a manner and
frequency consistent with the patient’s condition. When Physician discharges any patient
referred by another physician, Physician shall provide the referring physician with Physician’s

Bradford PSA ~ eff 8-1-24 Page 6 of 8



recommendations concerning appropriate patient follow-up care if Physician will no longer be
following the patient.

A.22 Communication. Physician shall maintain an effective communication process to interface with
patients, patients’ attending and specialist physicians, staff at the Hospital and Clinic, and the
public, with the goal of enhancing patient satisfaction and the quality of care.

A3 Schedule. Depending on the needs of SBHCD and the availability of Physician, Physician’s scheduled
Shift shall consist of a variety of the following types of shifts:

A3.1 Day Shift — where Physician is providing services in the Clinic and the Hospital operating room
generally between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. This shift
includes availability for scheduled and walk-in Clinic patients, performance of scheduled and
unscheduled surgical procedures, availability for Hospital consults, patient rounds, and assisting
in the operating room.

A.3.2  24-hour Shift — where Physician is scheduled to respond to SBHCD for Hospital inpatients, the
emergency department, and the operating room for consultations, assisting in surgery, and
performing surgery in accordance with the response times outlined in Section A.1.3. A 24-hour
shift begins at 7:00 a.m. and ends at 6:59 a.m. the next morning. A 24-hour shift includes daily
patient rounds on all hospitalized orthopedic service patients.

A.3.3 Combination Shift — where Physician is providing both Day Shift and 24-hour shift activities in
the same day.

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 7 of 8



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION, HOUSING & REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES

B.1 Shift Compensation. As full compensation for each shift worked by Physician, SBHCD shall pay
Physician the amount of Three Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Dollars ($3,580.00).

B.2 Housing. SBHCD will provide Physician with local housing accommodations as approved in advance
in writing by Physician while Physician is providing Orthopedic Services under this Agreement at a rate
consistent with local market occupancy rates. Housing accommodation is to be used from arrival the
day before the start of the shift and ending on the last day of shift or morning after if providing emergency
call coverage.

B.3. Expense Reimbursement. SBHCD will reimburse Physician for: (1) round trip mileage at the standard
Internal Revenue Service rate, between Physician’s home/office and SBHCD, (2) standard rental car
expenses, (3) round-trip coach flight expenses limited to flights within the continental United States
under the normal monthly SBHCD payment process. Physician shall submit an itemized invoice within
ten (10) days of the conclusion of each month for expenses from the prior month.

Bradford PSA — eff 8-1-24 Page 8 of 8



